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STL/GTTPL/WL/19-20/ \ps Dated: i4’-07—2019

Dy. Conservator of Forests
Wildlife & Eco-Tourism (N)
Junta House,
Panjim, Goa.

Sub: Seeking prior approval from MoEF under FCA,1980 for diversion of 48.3 Ha (North
Goa Forest Division-36.76 Ha+ Wildlife Division (North)-11.54 Ha) forest land for
laying of LILO of one ckt of Narendra(existing)- Narendra (New) 400 kV D/C quad

transmission line at Xeldem.

Ref: - 1. Your Office letter no. 1-04/WL&ET(N)/18-19/1973 dated 11/10/2018.
2. Online Proposal No. FP/GA/TRANS/35354 /2018 dated 24th August 2018.

Dear Sir,

With reference to above cited subject, below are the reply of observations received from your
good office: -

1. Approval from National Board of Wildlife (NBWL)- The application in Part - [ & II to the
standing committee was submitted online on 24-08-2019 and the same is being under process.

(Online Copy of Proposal Enclosed).

2. Report of Enumeration of trees falling within the diversion area, alongwith girth wise/species
wise classification- (Report enclosed and uploaded online).

3. We are submitting the hard copy of the proposal alongwith all relevant documents /Maps
to your good office with this letter.

Thanking you and looking forward for kind support please.

For Goa Tamzfar Transmission Project Limited ,

LY

\ GV}
(Nitin Agrawal)
Manager-Forest & Wildlife

Encl:- As above



